

# Assessing the Impact of Tourism on Fishermen's Income

Lis M Yapanto, Yumanraya Noho, Funco Tanipu Marine Science Department,  
State University of Gorontalo *Email correspondent: lizrossler@ung.ac.id*

## Funco Tanipu

Universitas Negeri Gorontalo [funcotanipu@ung.ac.id](mailto:funcotanipu@ung.ac.id)

Yumanraya Noho Universitas Negeri Gorontalo *Email.*  
[yumanraya@ung.ac.id](mailto:yumanraya@ung.ac.id)

Commented [MOU1]: Follow the templete

Marine Science Department, State University of Gorontalo  
*Email correspondent: lizrossler@ung.ac.id*

## ABSTRACT

Evaluation of tourist visits is something that needs to be done in assessing tourist objects from providing comfort, service, security, to a good environment, because all of these have an impact on assessing satisfaction and dissatisfaction in enjoying a tour. The methods used are descriptive methods and survey methods in determining satisfaction and data collection methods, namely interviews, documentation, observation and literature studies.

**Keywords:** Tourism, Impact income, Environment.

## INTRODUCTION

Tourism researchers are particularly interested in first-time visitors. First-time visitors to a destination are always on the lookout for the best parts of their experience. The best way to stand out in the competitive tourism industry is to provide visitors with something truly memorable during their time away. This is analogous to designing a vacation that offers visitors something they won't find anywhere else. A positive impression is the result of a tourist's satisfaction and has a positive influence on future visitors, while a negative impression is the result of disappointment and has a negative impact on future visitors (Lim et al 2021). This is inextricable from the availability of supporting infrastructure (Rimbawati., 2021). There is no denying the power of first impressions and lasting infrastructure when it comes to attracting more tourists to a region (Prastawa et al., 2018). Apart from the facilities and infrastructure, there are things that are a success factor in giving a positive impression to tourists, namely cleanliness, this is because it is a major problem in every tourist attraction, therefore things need to be considered if not paid attention to not only has an impact on tourists but on the ecology tourism which influences the tourism object later. (Darmawan and Fadjarajani., 2016). This is due to an increase in visitors even though it provides increased economic income but can have a negative impact because it creates new problems, namely environmental pollution which causes tourist areas to become unclean. (Habib and Mahyuddin 2021).

The ecological impact that is meant is that it leads to environmental damage, this is negatively while positively, namely the management of tourist objects will definitely lead to environmental and ecological preservation, which is called ecotourism, but this all depends on the management and development of tourism. (Dadi.,2022). This requires an evaluation from all parties, both the manager of the tourist attraction, the local community, the government, and tourists who will visit (Karim, et al 2017).

## METHOD

Al-Khoiriah et al. (2017) state that in order to ascertain levels of contentment, a survey approach was used, alongside other data-gathering techniques like in-person and online questionnaires, interviews, and document and observational studies. According to (Dadi 2022), one option is the descriptive approach, which seeks to provide a factual, systematic, and accurate description of phenomena based on the facts and the relationships between phenomena.

Commented [MOU2]: Look the instruction

## RESULTS AND DISCUSSION

### Tourist Satisfaction

If the first impression is in line with the customer's expectations, the customer is satisfied; if it exceeds those expectations, the customer is very satisfied. So, it's important for a tourist destination to take into account things like the quality of the service they provide and other attractions in the area when planning for the number of visitors they expect. Because visitors who enjoy themselves will most likely return, and because those same visitors will spread the word to other international travelers. Based on the work of Calebos (2016).

If a tourist object is good, or if the product performance obtained is compared to the performance of the tourist, then the tourist will feel a sense of satisfaction whether the product performs below, at, or above their expectations. In 2014, Sangkaeng et al. Tourist appeal, tourist appeal, service quality, tourist facilities, tourism tidiness, and tourism security. This has the potential to significantly affect how happy visitors feel. 2019. according to Mapaung. Impact of Tourist Visits From a tourist visit, it certainly has its own impact, both a positive impact and a negative impact. Positive impacts such as an increase in visitors or tourists and there will definitely be an increase in the economy both as managers and the surrounding community development fishery (Herman 2016). In addition, the creation of a job field for the community in overcoming the problem of unemployment (Rahma, FN, & Handayani 2013). However, there is a negative impact after that, namely if there is an increase in visitors or tourists continuously it will have an impact on environmental damage and environmental pollution caused by the results of waste, both from tourists who throw away their garbage or the surrounding community. (Untari et al 2021).

**That can majority will be an increase in inflation, the selling price of goods and land will skyrocket, and goods will have to be imported, which poses the risk of becoming overly reliant on tourism. This is according to Setian, 2018. Terrorist acts, natural disasters, local conflicts, and the behavior of the local population can all make tourists feel unsafe when visitation volumes are high (Wirajuna and Supriadi 2017). Solutions to the Impact of Tourist Visits**

The government, have a help people in otourism managers, communities and tourists must work together in overcoming environmental impacts by building awareness of all elements to be able to maintain and carry out environmental preservation or conservation from various destruction. (Rahma, FN & Handayani 2013). Tourism managers must be able to have tourist capacity limits to maintain comfort and environmental sustainability in tourist objects (Wulandari 2019). The government and tourism managers must be prepared to provide security at tourist sites to give tourists a sense of security (Wirajuna and Supriadi 2017)

Commented [MOU3]: All citation must give in References

Commented [MOU4]:

## CONCLUSION

Managers in the tourism industry need a holistic view of the industry as a whole, including the current state of tours and visitors, as well as the risks and impacts that could be felt in the future in terms of comfort, service, safety, and the environment.

Because of this, it's important for the government, tourism managers, the community, and the visitors themselves to work together to ensure that tours are pleasant and safe for everyone involved.

## REFERENCE

- Al-Khoiriah, Rofiiqoh, Fembriarti Erry Prasmatiwi, and M Irfan Affandi. 2017. "Economic Evaluation Using the Travel Cost Method at Pahawang Island Tourism Park, Pesawaran Regency." *Journal of Agribusiness Sciences* 5(4): 406–13. <http://dx.doi.org/10.23960/jiia.v5i4.1750>
- Baruadi, A. S. R., Yapanto, L. M., & Akuba, A. R. (2020). *The welfare of tuna fishermen in Gorontalo District ; ( Case study in the village of Kayubulan , Gorontalo )*. 29(4), 5289–5297.
- Dadi, D. (2022). 2022. "Economy and Ecology: Impact on Ecotourism Development. *Journal of Management and Business (JOMB)*, 4(1), 137-153." *Material Safety Data Sheet* 33(1): 1–12. <https://doi.org/10.31539/jomb.v4i1.3662>
- Darmawan, Darwis, and Siti Fadjarajani. 2016. "The Relationship Between Knowledge and Attitudes of Environmental Preservation with Tourist Behavior in Maintaining Environmental Cleanliness." *Journal of Geography* 4(1): 37–49. <https://jurnal.unsil.ac.id/index.php/geography/article/view/87>
- DWI PRATIWI WULANDARI. 2019. "Analysis of the Impact of Tourism Development on Changes in the Socio-Economic Conditions of the Kersik Tuo Village Community, Kayu Aro District, Kerinci Regency." *Encyclopedia of Journal* 2(1): 1–9. <https://doi.org/10.33559/eoj.v1i1.19>
- Habib, Muhammad Alhada Fuadilah, and Mahyuddin Mahyuddin. 2021. "Evaluation of Tps 3R Technology Management in the Gunungpring Religious Tourism Village, Magelang Regency." *Journal of Islamic Tourism, Halal Food, Islamic Traveling, and Creative Economy* 1(1): 1–34. <http://ejournal.iain-tulungagung.ac.id/index.php/arrehla/index>
- Herman, Harry. 2016. "The Impact of the Development of the Nglanggeran Tourism Village on the Local Community Economy." *Journal of Tourism* 3(2): 105–17. <https://doi.org/10.31294/par.v3i2.1383>
- Kalebos, F. (2016). 2016. "Factors Affecting Tourist Satisfaction Visiting Archipelago Tourism

- Areas. *Journal of Business and Management Research*, 4(3).” *Journal of Business and Management Research* 4: 489–502.  
<https://ejournal.unsrat.ac.id/index.php/jrbm/article/view/12748>
- Karim, S., Kusuma, BJ, & Amalia, N. (2017). "Level of Community Participation in Supporting Tourism in Balikpapan: Tourism Awareness Group (Pokdarwis). *Journal of Business and Entrepreneurship*, 13(3), 144-155.” <http://dx.doi.org/10.31940/jbk.v13i3.728>
- Lim, Florin L, Nadita E Chandrawati, Rizky NS Nugroho, and Hary Hermawan. 2021. “Improving the Quality of Tourist Experience with Guidance Services and Implementation of Health Protocols in the Nglanggeran Tourism Village – Preliminary Study. In UNCLLE (Undergraduate Conference on Language, Literature, and Culture) (Vol. 1, No. 1).” *Uncle* 1(1): 45–64.<http://publikasi.dinus.ac.id/index.php/uncle/article/view/4672>
- Marpaung, Budiman. 2019. "The Influence of Attractiveness, Service Quality, Facilities and Safety with Tourist Satisfaction as an Intervening Variable on Tourist Repeat Visit Interests." *Journal of Management Research* 1(2): 144–56.<http://jurnal.mputantular.ac.id/index.php/MPU/article/view/294>
- Prastawa, H., Mahachandra, M., Purwaningsih, R., & Satriyo, E. (2018). 2018. "Redesign of Ladder Facilities as Ergonomic Evaluation With Ideas Framework and Posture Evaluation Index Analysis at Muria Kudus Tourism Objects." *Journal of Ergonomics and OSH* 3(2): 17–23.  
<https://doi.org/10.5614/j.ergo.2018.3.2.3>
- Rahma, FN, & Handayani, HR (2013). 2013. "The Effect of Number of Tourist Visits, Number of Tourist Attractions and Per Capita Income on Tourism Sector Receipts in Kudus Regency. *Diponegoro Journal of Economics*, 2(2), 109-117.” 2:1–9. <http://ejournal-s1.undip.ac.id/index.php/jme>
- Rimbawati, Rimbawati, Zulkifli Siregar, Mohammad Yusri, and Muhammad Al Qamari. 2021. "Application of Solar Power Generation in Kampung Sawah Tourism Objects to Reduce the Cost of Purchasing Electrical Energy." *Martabe : Journal of Community Service* 4(1): 145.  
<http://dx.doi.org/10.31604/jpm.v4i1>
- Sangkaeng, S., Mananeke, L., & Oroh, SG (2015). 2014. "The Influence of Image, Promotion and Service Quality of Tourist Attractions on Tourists in the Bunaken Marine Park Tourism Object, North Sulawesi. *EMBA Journal: Journal of Economics, Management, Business and Accounting Research*, 3(3).” *Journal of Economics, Management, Business and Accounting Research* 3(3): 1089–1100. <https://ejournal.unsrat.ac.id/index.php/emba/article/view/10113>
- Setiawan, Arief. 2018. "Sustainable Tourism Development in a Socio-Economic Perspective." *Journal of Planoeearth* 3(1): 7.

<http://journal.ummat.ac.id/index.php/JPE/article/download/213/pdf>

UNTARI, DESY SASRI et al. 2021. "Analysis of the Negative Impacts of Visitor Activities Causing a Decrease in the Environmental Quality of Tourist Attractions (Case Study of Teluk Hantu Beach, Pagar Jaya Village, Punduh Pedada District, Pesawaran Regency, Lampung Province)." Fisheries Of Wallacea Journal 2(1): 1. <http://dx.doi.org/10.55113/fwj.v2i1.624>

Wirajuna, Bayu, and Bambang Supriadi. 2017. "The Role of Tourism Awareness Groups in Improving Tourist Safety: A Case Study in Jerowaru, West Nusa Tenggara." Pesona Tourism Journal 2(2): 1–15. <https://doi.org/10.26905/jpp.v2i2.1508>

Yapanto, L. M., Musa, D. T., Tanipu, F., & Suherman, S. (n.d.). *The Impact of Covid-19 on Supply Chain Fisheries and Challenges by Fisherman in Indonesia*. 22(10), 1360–1365.